
BOARD MEETING 

PACKET 
April 26, 2020 

7:00pm    BATES BOARDROOM 
Streaming link will be posted on the district website no later than 4pm on 4/26/21 

Our Vision: 

Champion Learning –  

Develop, Educate, and Inspire! 





BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
MONDAY, APRIL 26, 2021 – 7:00 P.M.

BATES BOARDROOM
2704 BAKER RD. DEXTER MI 48130

734-424-4100

This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's
business and is not to be considered a public community meeting. There is time for public participation during the
meeting as indicated in the agenda below. Upon request to the Superintendent the District shall make reasonable
accommodation for a person with disabilities to be able to participate in this meeting.

BOARD MEETING AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call

B. MINUTES (4/12/2021)

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. SCHOOL PRESENTATIONS
1. Spark Presentation

E. ADMINISTRATIVE & BOARD
UPDATES
1. Superintendent Update

a. Data Update
b. Summer School
c. SOC Application Window Open
d. Reading Action Plan
e. MASB Board Member Awards

2. Board President Update
3. Student Representative Update

F. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
(up to ~30 minutes/max 5 per person) See below

G. CONSENT ITEMS
1. Personnel - Retirements
2. March Budget Report

H. ACTION ITEMS – none

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. DHS Course Proposals (links in notes)
2. NSBA Advocacy Institute
3. Quarterly Financial Narrative

J. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
(up to ~15 minutes/max 3 per person) See below

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
1. Behind the Scenes Recap

L. BOARD COMMENTS

M. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. Board Bulletin 4/12/2021
2. Summer Options

N. CLOSED SESSION per MCL 15.268(a)
1. Superintendent Quarterly Evaluation

O. ADJOURNMENT

CALENDAR
*Wednesday, April 28 – 5:00pm Board Workshop at the WISD
*Monday, May 10 – 7:00pm – Board Meeting - Bates School

Public Participation Policy 0167.3: Those interested in making a public comment will be asked to raise their hands (in person
or virtually) so the time may be divided equally. Each speaker will be asked to announce his/her name and address and indicate
if he/she represents any organization or agency. No person may speak more than once on the same subject during a single
meeting.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/12WLVOIvI3zDlpw6B3URWL33iPI_UEAy8/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WZYjmK6x0A21U5xLQqAUv8ZW--gVJg_8/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cMa2XwPtNcT7ALdAEd2zsC5ILwjgx8AGNy1AMWIzMIQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oMhSh5oOjkVdRNUDRqWKLioLM1g_aWxD/view?usp=sharing
https://www.dexterschools.org/fs/resource-manager/view/bef39515-7550-4b03-b69f-72237b63021d
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EKURUV9GfTQWRHbgEXMo8L3ypsJvjasT/view?usp=sharing
https://www.dexterschools.org/district/calendar




BOARD NOTES
APRIL 26, 2021 – VIRTUAL MEETING

A. CALL TO ORDER
1. Roll Call. This meeting is being held in person. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we

will also be streaming this meeting on Zoom and allowing remote public participation
so that members of the public who may have health concerns may join. When it is
time for public participation, the meeting chair will direct those interested to raise
their hands, both in-person and virtually.

Meeting attendees will be required to complete a COVID-19 symptom screening
before entering the building, wear a mask covering their mouths and noses, and
maintain six feet of distance from other participants during the meeting.

The total capacity for the Board Room with COVID-19 protocols in place is twenty-six
people. In the event that more than 26 people attend, the in-person meeting will be
recessed and the meeting will be reconvened virtually at 8:00pm. The link to join the
virtually reconvened meeting will be posted on the district website no later than 4pm
on the day of the meeting in the same place as the link for the 7:00pm meeting. If the
virtual meeting is not needed, it will be cancelled during the in-person meeting.

B. MEETING MINUTES
* An appropriate motion might be, “I move that the Board of Education approve the

regular meeting minutes from 4/12/2021 as presented/amended.”

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
1. Approval of Agenda. Board policy provides that the Superintendent of Schools shall

prepare an agenda for all board meetings as directed by the President of the Board of
Education.

* An appropriate motion might be, “I move that the Board of Education approve the
agenda as presented/amended.”

D. SCHOOL PRESENTATIONS
1. Spark Presentation

E. ADMINISTRATION & BOARD UPDATES
1. Superintendent Update

a. Data Update
b. Summer School
c. SOC Application Window Open
d. Reading Action Plan
e. MASB Board Member Awards

2. Board President Update
3. Student Representatives Update

-1-

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdGWULnrtMmIf27o-Nyr4yo1CdU_WIOyqIVAzKq4df3U6q_Cg/viewform?usp=sf_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/12WLVOIvI3zDlpw6B3URWL33iPI_UEAy8/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WZYjmK6x0A21U5xLQqAUv8ZW--gVJg_8/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1cMa2XwPtNcT7ALdAEd2zsC5ILwjgx8AGNy1AMWIzMIQ/edit?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oMhSh5oOjkVdRNUDRqWKLioLM1g_aWxD/view?usp=sharing


BOARD NOTES
APRIL 26, 2021 – VIRTUAL MEETING

F. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  (up to ~ 30 minutes/max 5 per person)
Each speaker is allotted a maximum of 5 minutes for a total of approximately 30 minutes unless
otherwise notified. At this point in the meeting, those interested in making a public comment will be
asked to raise their hands (both in person and virtual) so the time may be divided equally. Each speaker
will be asked to announce his/her name and address and indicate if he/she represents any
organization or agency. No person may speak more than once on the same subject during a single
meeting. 

G. CONSENT ITEMS
Consent Items are typically approved in bulk.

* An appropriate motion might be, “I move that the Board of Education approve the
consent agenda items in bulk.

1. Personnel – Retirements. Your packet includes a retirement letter from Melinda
Hieber.

2. March Budget Report. The March budget report is still being prepared. It will be
shared with board members via email when ready.

H. ACTION ITEMS – none

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. DHS New Course Proposals. Your packet includes proposals and resource requests (if

needed) for the following DHS Courses: Positive Psychology, Science and Practice of
Strength and Conditioning, Spanish Films and Literature, Bearing Witness, Foods,
Makerspace, and Musical Theater Workshop. At the time this packet is being posted,
edits are still being made to these proposals. DHS Staff will be available during the
meeting to share and answer questions about the proposed courses. This item is
presented for discussion only this evening. It will return for action on May 10, 2021.

2. NSBA Advocacy Institute. The National School Boards Association Advocacy Institute
will be June 8 & 9 and will be virtual this year, making it much more affordable.
Here’s the description from their website:

Join colleagues from across the country at this robust online event focused on unifying
state school board associations and their districts’ leaders around our advocacy
priorities. Hear the results first-hand from a national poll on public schools that will be
released as part of the event, explore key policy issues, get advocacy training, and hear
insights from renown national figures so you can be an informed advocate on Capitol
Hill for your schoolchildren.

The cost to register for this conference is $299 per person by April 30th and $350 thereafter.
Due to the cost savings, it would be advantageous to make a decision on this item tonight if
the Board is in agreement. .

* An appropriate motion might be, “I move that the Board of Education approve registration
fees for any interested board members to attend the NSBA Advocacy Institute June 8th & 9th,
2021.”

-2-

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1e83FqtTgdQveJ4xHjitALspWvhr_firTYBfufkn73Ys/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gaVhShcZW-8v1OoPhtrd88dflwxKQH5rD4_UL5z9zyY/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1gaVhShcZW-8v1OoPhtrd88dflwxKQH5rD4_UL5z9zyY/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1z9ICpfRuzTFNT0HWCfzkT-I1hZifRvROqvYmLVqntCs/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/19F0HKD4zhQ7oGT9wVwAmKojEMMJmseFNXgihK1kt8BA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1TZGzZWJ2ZwTtCE6vM6ya0YWz4i4qcWsA-XUHTtf7c3g/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1DqpPRvwlzwypbviBbr8nSnQnVCFsgGrBRk-1eFhYY4E/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1eujVjsWimNmDUALn-VY5YX6Ex8gSoRb4wDFMoHHjsi4/edit?usp=sharing
https://www.nsba.org/Events/Advocacy-Institute


BOARD NOTES
APRIL 26, 2021 – VIRTUAL MEETING

3. Financial Narratives. Your packet includes the second quarterly financial report for this year.
CFO Sharon Raschke will be present to answer questions.

J. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION (up to ~ 15 minutes/max 3 per person)
Each speaker is allotted a maximum of 3 minutes for a total of approximately 15 minutes unless
otherwise notified. At this point in the meeting, those interested in making a public comment will be
asked to raise their hands so the time may be divided equally. Each speaker will be asked to announce
his/her name and address and indicate if he/she represents any organization or agency. No person
may speak more than once on the same subject during a single meeting. 

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
1. Behind the Scenes Conference Recap.

L. BOARD COMMENTS

M. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. Board Bulletin 4/12/2021
2. Summer Options

N. CLOSED SESSION per MCL 15.268(a) Simple majority vote.

* An appropriate motion might be, “I move that the Board of Education move into
closed session for the purpose of conducting the Superintendent’s quarterly
evaluation.”

1. Superintendent Quarterly Evaluation

O. ADJOURNMENT

-3-

https://www.dexterschools.org/fs/resource-manager/view/bef39515-7550-4b03-b69f-72237b63021d
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1EKURUV9GfTQWRHbgEXMo8L3ypsJvjasT/view?usp=sharing




DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 12, 2021 7:00pm

Bates School; Streamed via Zoom due to COVID-19; Webinar ID 879 2096 4406

`A. CALL TO ORDER - 7:00pm
1. Roll Call

Members Present: Brian Arnold, Elise Bruderly, Mara Greatorex, Jennifer
Kangas, Daryl Kipke, Dick Lundy, Julie Schumaker
Members Absent: none
Student Representatives: Aidan Naughton, Anna Shehab
Administrative & Supervisory Staff: Sharon Raschke, Barb Santo,
Christopher Timmis, Hope Vestergaard
DCS Staff: Melanie McIntyre
DEA Representative: Jessica Baese (virtual)
DESPA Representative: none
Guests: Cassie Thompson, Christy VanderHaagen, RHonda Haines, Michelle
Radcliffe, Kit Moran, Nancy Moran, Ken Koenig, Karen Walls, Melanie
Nowak plus approximately 50 virtual guests
Press: Lonnie Huhman (Sun Times News), Martin Slagter (MLive)

B. MEETING MINUTES
Mara Greatorex made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from 3/8/2021
as presented. Brian Arnold seconded the motion. Motion Carried (unanimous).

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Dick Lundy made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Jennifer Kangas
seconded the motion. Motion Carried (unanimous).

D. SCHOOL PRESENTATIONS – none

E. ADMINISTRATION & BOARD UPDATES
1. Superintendent Update. Dr. Timmis:

a. Noted the retirement of Jeff Dagg and the hire of Melanie Nowak as DHS
Principal on the the consent agenda;

b. Updated the Board on district and county COVID data;
c. Shared the progress of getting tents for outdoor instruction and events;
d. Noted preparation and progress for state testing.

2. Board President Update – none
3. Student Representatives Update

a. Anna Shehab noted that the temporary transition back to remote learning
was smooth; spring sports are still happening; testing is beginning.

b. Aidan Naughton echoed the testing notes.

F. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – none

1



DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 12, 2021 7:00pm

Bates School; Streamed via Zoom due to COVID-19; Webinar ID 879 2096 4406

G. CONSENT ITEMS
1. Dick Lundy made a motion that the Board of Education approve the consent

items in bulk. Elise Bruderly seconded the motion. Motion Carried
(unanimous). The Board acknowledged the retirement of Jeff Dagg,
accepted the resignation of Joshua Friendly, and offered a probationary
administrative contract to Mealni Nowak for the 2021-2022 school year.

H. ACTION ITEMS
1. Reconfirmation of Learning Plan. Brian Arnold made a motion that the Board

of Education reconfirm the attached ECOL Instructional Delivery report as
presented. Dick Lundy seconded the motion. Motion Carried (unanimous).

2. DHS Tennis Courts. Dick Lundy made a motion that the Board of Education
award the contract for the DHS Tennis Courts to Best Asphalt, Inc. for the
base contract of $425,140, with the total budget not to exceed $500,000. Brian
Arnold seconded the motion. Motion Carried (unanimous).

3. MASB Behind the Scenes Conference. Mara Greatorex made a motion that the
Board of Education approve registration for up to ten total community
members and board members to attend the MASB Behind the Scenes at the
Capitol conference on April 26, 2021. Dick Lundy seconded the motion.
Motion Carried (unanimous).

I. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. MASB Spring Institute. Board members were reminded to register for the

Spring Institute if interested.

J. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – none

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
1. Finance. At the last finance meeting, the committee looked at annual

spending trends and discussed the bond refunding.
2. Facilities. The committee met to review DHS tennis court bids; Sharon

Raschke shared information about the project to digitize all the district
blueprints and schematics.

L. BOARD COMMENTS
1. Brian Arnold welcomed Melanie Nowak as DHS principal.
2. Dick Lundy noted it was nice to see everyone in person.

M. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. Board Bulletin 3/8/2021
2. Nice Job Notes – January, February, March
3. FInance COmmittee Draft Minutes 3/26/2021

N. CLOSED SESSION – none

2



DEXTER COMMUNITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING MINUTES – APRIL 12, 2021 7:00pm

Bates School; Streamed via Zoom due to COVID-19; Webinar ID 879 2096 4406

At approximately 7:59pm, President Julie Schumaker adjourned the meeting.

MINUTES/hlv

_____________________________

Daryl Kipke
Secretary
Board of Education

3





DREAD STRONG SUMMER 2021

Dexter’s Dread Strong Summer program is an opportunity to engage in authentic learning
experiences designed to Develop, Educate, and Inspire students.

WHO:
Dexter students currently enrolled in and returning Y5-8th grade and students

WHAT:
Students will be exposed to a variety of experiences over the course of each week designed to
engage them in hands-on, collaborative learning. Shared experiences in learning will include
nature, music, games, field sports, art, science and engineering, amongst many others.  Breakfast
and lunch will be provided.  Choose from one week or several.

WHEN:
Monday through Thursday    8:00am–12:30pm
Weekly from June–August (not July 5-8th)

● June 21 - 24
● June 28 - July 1
● July 12 - 15
● July 19 - 22

● July 26 - 29
● August 2 - 5
● August 9 - 12
● August 16-19

WHERE:
Dexter Community Schools campus

REGISTRATION:
Includes free breakfast and lunch.
Free to Dexter students.
Registration will begin in April at this link.

https://forms.gle/5Bd8tXgcXLX8rNSy9


AU
GU

ST
 - 

JU
NE

JU
NE

 - 
AU

GU
ST

MA
RC

H 
- J

UN
E

Ga
th

er
 F&

P 
Da

ta
 w

/R
IS 

(Ap
ril

)
Re

vie
w 

NW
EA

 D
at

a
Tig

ht
 sp

rin
g N

WE
A w

ind
ow

  (2
 

we
ek

 w
ind

ow
)

Fo
cu

s o
n K

ey
 Id

ea
s a

nd
 

De
ta

ils
 w

ith
 In

fo
rm

at
ion

al 
Te

xt
 - 

tie
 w

ith
 

Cla
im

/E
vid

en
ce

/R
ea

so
nin

g 
Cr

ea
te

 co
ac

hin
g m

od
el 

fo
r 2

1-
22

, c
lar

ify
 5E

 in
str

uc
tio

na
l 

m
od

el,
 di

re
ct

 re
po

rt 
m

od
el,

 
an

d K
-4

 Le
ar

nin
g C

oa
ch

 
co

nc
ep

t

R
E

A
D

IN
G

 A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N

ht
tp

s:/
/w

ww
.de

xt
er

sc
ho

ols
.or

g/
de

pa
rtm

en
ts/

hu
m

an
-re

so
ur

ce
s/

job
s

CO
NT

IN
UO

US
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T M
OD

EL
 – 

RE
AD

IN
G 

20
21

-2
02

2

Re
vie

w 
an

d U
pd

at
e M

TS
S S

ys
te

m
 

(in
clu

de
 Ti

er
 I T

ec
hn

ica
l a

nd
 

Or
ga

niz
at

ion
al 

su
pp

or
ts)

Cr
ea

te
 da

ta
 cy

cle
 pl

an
Lo

ok
 at

 in
div

idu
al 

stu
de

nt
 gr

ow
th

 
w/

in 
str

an
ds

 fo
r F

ou
nd

at
ion

al 
sk

ills
 in

 La
ng

/W
rit

ing
 to

 st
ar

t 
da

ta
 cy

cle
Ma

ke
 pr

int
 m

ed
ia 

ac
ce

ss
ibl

e v
ia 

bo
ok

 m
ob

ile
. S

um
m

er
 le

ar
nin

g 
co

ac
he

s a
ss

ign
ed

 to
 ca

se
loa

ds
 - 

wo
rk

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l li
br

ar
ies

Pr
ov

ide
/p

ur
ch

as
e I

nf
or

m
at

ion
al 

Te
xt

s -
 Sc

ien
ce

 &
 So

cia
l S

tu
die

s
Su

m
m

er
 lib

ra
ry

 re
ad

-a
lou

ds
 

w/
Ge

niu
s H

ou
r

Pr
ov

ide
 tr

ain
ing

 on
 5E

 
ins

tru
ct

ion
al 

m
od

el 
w/

wo
rk

sh
op

 an
d f

ou
nd

at
ion

al 
sk

ills
Cr

ea
te

 da
ta

 cy
cle

s u
sin

g N
WE

A 
da

ta
, s

tra
te

gie
s f

or
 le

ar
ne

rs
, 

an
d s

kil
ls 

te
sts

 pr
og

re
ss

 
m

on
ito

rin
g

Re
vie

w 
Tie

r I
, II

, a
nd

 III
 

pr
ac

tic
es

/p
ro

to
co

ls 
w/

 Ti
er

 I 
re

po
rt 

sy
ste

m
 an

d b
uil

din
g 

dir
ec

t r
ep

or
t s

ys
te

m
Im

ple
m

en
t c

lea
r c

oa
ch

ing
 

m
od

el 
th

at
 is

 un
ive

rs
al 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e g

ra
de

 le
ve

ls 
an

d b
uil

din
gs

C
h

a
m

p
io

n
L

e
a

rn
in

g
–

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

,E
d

u
c

a
te

,a
n

d
 I

n
s

p
ir

e
!

D
E

X
T

E
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S



April 2021 

Dear Dr. Timmis and the Dexter BOE: 

I’m writing to you today to inform you of my planned retirement effective June 30, 2021.  I’ve 
had a great 31 years working in the Dexter Community Schools. 

• I began in 1990 as a contracted occupational therapist.  This allowed me to work a
variety of part time schedules which was wonderful to meet the needs of my young
family.  I worked with special education students in kindergarten through high school
and eventually added Early On and preschool, too.

• In 2009, I was hired as the first occupational therapist on the staff of Dexter Community
Schools.  I’m thankful to Mary Pat Holst for supporting the creation of this position.

• For the past twelve years I’ve worked with ECSE students, community preschoolers, and
Y5-2nd grade students at Anchor (Cornerstone) and Beacon (Bates).  I’ve enjoyed being
able to be a part of the individualized education of many students with special needs
and to be able to support their functional fine motor, sensory and self-care skills.

• I’ve had the opportunity to work with many wonderful administrators, staff and families
over the past many years.  I’ve created meaningful relationships with many of these
people and will enjoy the memories and friendships for years to come.

I’m thankful for the wonderful career I’ve had as an occupational therapist and for the 
opportunity I’ve had to spend so much of it in the Dexter Community Schools. I’m happy to be 
able to look back on many great years and am now looking forward to a healthy and happy 
retirement. 

Thank you, 
Melinda Hieber 

























































BOARD OF EDUCATION 

BULLETIN 
April 12, 2021 

– www.dexterschools.org/district/board-of-education –

For the first time in over a year, the Board of Education met in person (masked and socially distanced) on 
Monday evening in the Bates Boardroom. This meeting also marked the first opportunity Dexter’s three 
newest board members (Brian Arnold, Elise Bruderly and Jennifer Kangas) have met in person with their 
fellow Trustees since their election in November 2020. Approximately 14 community members attended the 
meeting in person, with 70 logging in via Zoom. 

Board President Julie Schumaker noted that the Washtenaw Board of Commissioners has declared a local 
State of Emergency within Washtenaw County through December 31, 2021 due to COVID-19. Although the 
Board is meeting in person, they do not want to place an undue burden on those who may wish to address 
the board but have health concerns that make them uncomfortable meeting in a group setting at this time, 
so they will be temporarily allowing virtual comments during public participation. Once the pandemic has 
passed and there is no longer a local state of emergency, the BOE will return to its normal practice of having 
public comment in-person only when meetings are held in person. 

New DHS Principal 
Dr. Timmis noted the retirement of Instructional Coach Jeff Dagg, describing him as instrumental to the 
District through his many roles over the past 25 years. The Superintendent next introduced newly-hired DHS 
Principal Melanie Nowak, and outlined the hiring process that began in February. Ms. Nowak’s resume & 
letters of recommendation can be found in the 4/12/21 Board packet. Nowak thanked the District for this 
opportunity and shared that she is excited to work with our amazing staff, students and community. 

COVID Data Review & Return to Learning Plan 
Moving to the COVID Dashboard, Dr. Timmis shared that our total positive student cases increased by 20 this 
week.  The Athletics Department tested approximately 700 students last week and about 500 this week; of 
those, only 4 students were positive out of the 700 tested between April 4 & 5, and 3 out of the 500 tested 
April 11 & 12 (less than 1% each).   

County cases are rising significantly with 50.1 positive cases out per 100,000 people (4/12/21).  In our 48130-
zip code, there were 33 cases in February and the case number today is 76.  According to MDHHS, there are 
393/1,000,000 positive cases with an 8% positivity rate.  The ISD Dashboard lists 314.2/1,000,000 positive 
cases with a 6.2% positivity rate.  DCS attendance data shows that we are averaging between 97-99% 
students attending either virtually or in person each week. With this information in mind, the Return to 
School team recommended that Dexter continue to bring Y5-4th grade in 100% all day, every day, and phase 
in Creekside, Mill Creek and DHS students after April 19th (Mill Creek & DHS would be 4 days/week).  One 
mitigation strategy that is proving effective is a number of tents outside each building. These are used for 
classes, as well as lunch and snacks time when students need to take off masks to eat (but remain 6 feet 
apart).  

State Testing Week 
Dexter Freshman, Sophomore and Junior students participated in State testing this week: 11th graders take 
the M-STEP, WorkKeys and SAT tests, while 9th and 10th graders  take the PSAT.  In early April, the Michigan 
Department of Education denied the District’s request to waive the federal requirement to test students, but 
approved the waiver which relieves DCS of penalties if <95% of juniors do not test.   

https://resources.finalsite.net/images/v1618239952/dexter/cd4fbp7rmmeehvfxxkpz/BOEMeetingPacket4-12-2021_1.pdf
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1ps1Z__siniUUpssYMSe57RACg03Bwd1ApZRnd_eY55I/edit


BOARD OF EDUCATION BULLETIN 
April 12, 2021

– www.dexterschools.org/district/board-of-education –

-2- 

Student Representative Update 
Student Board representative Anna Shehab reported that Monday was the first day back to remote learning 
for DHS, which went very smoothly.  Spring sports are underway. The Athletic Department is testing non-
contact sports weekly and contact sports (including those where masks cannot be worn, i.e. water polo) are 
tested three times weekly.  Shehab and fellow student Board representative Aidan Naughton served on the 
student committee to interview the final four DHS principal candidates, and are excited to have Ms. Nowak 
as their principal next year. 

First Opportunity for Public Participation  
No one spoke during the first opportunity for public participation. 

Consent Agenda 
Business turned to the unanimous approval of the evening’s consent items.  President Schumaker expressed 
her gratitude and best wishes to Jeff Dagg upon his retirement, citing his enormous contribution to the 
District both as a teacher and a mentor.   

Reconfirmation of Learning Plan 
Discussion commenced regarding the Reconfirmation of Learning plan (pg. 298) detailed by Dr. Timmis during 
his earlier update. When asked if the county health department had issued any new updates, Timmis shared 
they had met with WCHD on Thursday and Friday and they are satisfied that Dexter’s mitigation strategies 
are effective. He reiterated that we are testing a significant number of students weekly for sports and club 
participation, and our numbers are nowhere near the county positivity rate.  All DCS staff have been given 
the opportunity to receive a Covid vaccination, and 92.6% of DCS staff have received at least one dose.  The 
learning plan reconfirmation was unanimously passed. 

DHS Tennis Court Removal and Replacement 
The Facilities Committee met Thursday, April 8th to review bids for the removal and replacement of the DHS 
Tennis Courts.  Trustee Dick Lundy moved that the Board of Education award the contract to the lowest 
bidder, Best Asphalt, Inc. for the base contract of $425,140, with the total budget not to exceed 
$500,000.  Trustee Kangas thanked the Board for considering the project and suggested more gates for easier 
coach access to players during match play, as well as shelter from the sun for players when not 
competing.  The motion was unanimously approved; the project will utilize funds from the 2017 Bond. 

MASB Conferences 
The final action item of the evening was a motion to fund up to 10 total Board and invited DCS community 
members to attend the virtual MASB Behind the Scenes Conference on April 26. This motion passed 
unanimously. Trustee Mara Greatorex will extend invitations to selected community members, historically 
leaders of school-related booster groups.  Board members were also invited to attend the MASB Spring 
Institute, being held virtually April 16-18. 

Public Participation 
No one spoke during the second opportunity for public participation. 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1WZYjmK6x0A21U5xLQqAUv8ZW--gVJg_8/view


BOARD OF EDUCATION BULLETIN 
April 12, 2021

– www.dexterschools.org/district/board-of-education –

-3- 

Committee Updates 
Trustee Lundy updated the Board on the Finance Committee’s latest meeting where they discussed this 
preliminary planning for next year’s budget, a difficult undertaking with many unknowns. The committee 
expects more solid numbers by early- to mid-May. The Finance Committee also reviewed the recent bond 
refinancing which, due to the work of Dexter CFO Sharon Raschke, will save Dexter taxpayers over $1M. 

The Facilities Committee reviewed bids for the removal and replacement of DHS tennis courts and learned 
about the process of digitizing the District’s blueprints from CFO Sharon Raschke. This project was a huge 
endeavor, vital to preserving historical building information and allowing easy and long-term digital access to 
current building plans. 

The full meeting video can be watched on the Board of Education website at 
https://www.dexterschools.org/district/board-of-education/meetings/videos. 

Board Calendar 
• Monday, April 26 – 7:00pm – Board Meeting – Bates School
• Wednesday, April 28 – 5:00pm – Board Workshop – location TBD



D
E

X
T

E
R

 S
C

H
O

O
L

S
 S

U
M

M
E

R
 O

P
T

IO
N

S

–
D

H
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
 R

E
C

O
V

E
R

Y
 O

P
TI

O
N

S
 W

IL
L 

B
E

 P
O

S
TE

D
 B

Y
 T

H
E

 E
N

D
 O

F
 A

P
R

IL
 –

H
a

lf
-d

a
ys

, u
p

 t
o

 4
 d

a
ys

 p
er

w
ee

k
 F

R
E

E
 e

n
ri

ch
m

en
t

p
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

ri
si

n
g

 Y
o

u
n

g
 5

th
ro

u
g

h
 8

th
 G

ra
d

e.

S
IG

N
 U

P
 H

E
R

E

N
IN

E
 w

ee
k

s 
o

f 
fe

e-
b

a
se

d
 f

u
ll

 d
a

y
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
, 2

-5
 d

a
ys

 p
er

 w
ee

k
.

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 Y

o
u

n
g

 5
 t

h
ru

 6
th

 G
ra

d
e.

S
IG

N
 U

P
 H

E
R

E
(c

h
o

o
se

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 f

o
rm

 #
1)

CA
M

P 
DE

XT
ER

*
DR

EA
D 

ST
RO

NG
 

SU
M

M
ER

–O
n

ly
 fo

r 
st

u
de

n
ts

 e
n

ro
lle

d 
in

D
re

ad
 S

tr
on

g 
S

u
m

m
er

–
E

IG
H

T 
w

ee
k

s 
o

f 
fe

e-
b

a
se

d
a

ft
er

n
o

o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

, 2
-5

 d
a

ys
p

er
 w

ee
k

. R
is

in
g

 Y
o

u
n

g
 5

–6
th

 g
r.

S
IG

N
 U

P
 H

E
R

E
(c

h
o

o
se

 s
ch

ed
u

le
 f

o
rm

 #
1B

)

CA
M

P 
DE

XT
ER

 E
XT

EN
SI

ON
fo

r D
RE

AD
 S

TR
ON

G 
SU

M
M

ER
*

*C
a

m
p

 D
ex

te
r 

E
n

ro
ll

m
en

t 
is

 l
im

it
ed

 t
o

 1
5

0
 -

 s
ig

n
 u

p
 e

a
rl

y.
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

Ed
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

co
m

in
g 

 M
ay

 1
5

7:
30

am
-6

:0
0p

m
8:

00
am

 - 
12

:3
0p

m
12

:4
5p

m
-6

:0
0p

m

https://forms.gle/d3Jy4eBLn6CcU79P6
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HNBV6NCnl_c6R7nWeNNkVTdV3FhpjgthSNuQiPeA9uc/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1HNBV6NCnl_c6R7nWeNNkVTdV3FhpjgthSNuQiPeA9uc/edit?usp=sharing

	Board Packet Cover
	BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	BOARD NOTES
	BOE MEETING MINUTES 4-12-2021
	Announcement_ Dreadstrong Summer 2021
	ReadingActionPlan
	March Budget Report
	Quarterly Financial Narrative
	Hieber, M_Retirement Letter
	4142021BOEMeetingBulletin
	Dexter Summer Options



